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From: Licensing Staff

To: Aisling F Kehoe

Subject: FW: EPA Notification — Licence Application/Review Received EPA043272
Date: 11 March 2019 12:02:54

Attachments: PL 02.244642 EPA043272 | etter.pdf

fyi

From: Mark Kielty [mailto:m.kielty@pleanala.ie]

Sent: 11 March 2019 11:58

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: EPA Notification — Licence Application/Review Received EPA043272

Our Ref: PL 02.244342
Your Ref: EPA043272

Dear Sir/Madam,
I've been asked by An Bord Pleandla to reply to your email.

In relation to our previous letter issued to you on 04/03/2019 (attached), please note that
the Board have no comment to make on the matter.

&
Kind regards, 0’%@
SES
S \é\
Mark Kielty AN
&
SO
Q&
) é?’&(\
From: procbordemail KO

. oSS
Sent: Thursday 28 February 2019 14:290 R\

To: Mark Kielty <m.kielty@pleanala.ieko\oOQ
Subject: FW: EPA Notification — Lice@ﬁe Application/Review Received EPA043272
N

oS
From: Bord
Sent: Thursday 28 February 2019 1:19 PM
To: procbordemail <procbordemail@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: EPA Notification — Licence Application/Review Received EPA043272

From: noreply Reply [mailto:noreply@epa.ie]

Sent: Thursday 28 February 2019 12:27

To: adminplan@antaisce.org; Cavan County Council - Environ Section Spec Body
<environ@cavancoco.ie>; Cavan County Council - Spec Body <plan@cavancoco.ie>; Department of

Agriculture, Food and the Marine <environmentalco-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie>; Department
of Transport, Tourism and Sport <minister@dttas.ie>; Dept of Comms, Climate Action & Env - Sp

Bd(2) <wppr@dccae.gov.ie>; Failte Ireland - Spec. Body <planning.applications@failteireland.ie>;
Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>; Health & Safety Authority <chemicals@hsa.ie>; Health Service
Executive <environmental.health@hse.ie>; Inland Fisheries Ireland - Spec Body

<environlicensing@fisheriesireland.ie>; Irish Water - Spec. Body <|Wenvironmental@water.ie>;
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Our Ref: PL 02.244342
P.A.Reg.Ref: 14/239

Your Ref: EFPBCH43 22

Environmental Protection Agency
Regional Inspectorate

Inniscarra

County Cork

4th March 2019

Appeal Re: Demolition of existing pig houses, with the exception of 4 No. pig
houses and construction of 5 No. pig houses, and an extension
to 1 No. existing pig house, with all associated site works.
Finaway, Ballyjamesduff, Co. Cavan

Dear Sir/Madam,

An
Bord
Pleanala

An Bord Pleanila has received your notification that an application for a licence has been received in relation

to the above-mentioned appeal.

A response will issue to you within a period of four weeks.

Yours faithfully,

i > QF_.A 31’\ Qe
David O'Hara
Administrative Assistant
Direct Line:01-8737151

= Tel (01) 858 8100
Glao 4 LoCall 1880 275175
Facs Fax (01) 872 2684
iLanhraan i3 Website  www.pleanala.ie

= gl Email hord@pleanala.ie

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
Dot voe2







John Spink <john.spink@teagasc.ie>; Minister Denis Naughton

<corporatesupport.unit@dccae.gov.ie>; Simon Dolan <fem.dau@ahg.gov.ie>; The Heritage
Council <aharvey@heritagecouncil.ie>

Subject: EPA Notification — Licence Application/Review Received EPA043272

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with the provisions of the applicable licensing regulations, you are being routinely
notified that an application for a licence, details of which are set out below, was received by the Agency
on 21 February 2019.

- Licence Type: Industrial Emissions (IE)

- Name and address of applicant: Bogue Pigs Unlimited Company, Dreenan, Co.
Cavan, Cavan, Cavan

- Location of facility: Kilnacrott, Ballyjamesduff, Cavan, AO0O AAOO

- Reference No: P0685-02

- EIS submitted: Yes

&.
N
Classes and Nature of Activity in accordance with the EPA 1992 as amended
A
EPA Act P
Class of , o Sector <O o i
Activity Main Activity (where \QO{& Class of Activity Description
applicable) |7, X
6.2 (@) Yes Intensive O] @Fhe rearing of pigs in an installation where the
h & f
Agriculturesy’ oy capacity exceeds - (a) 750 places for sows
6.2 (b) No Intensi \@} The rearing of pigs in an installation where the
AgriCIfftqué capacity exceeds - (b) 2,000 places for production
&° pigs which are over 30kg
&
&

The application is being processed by the Agency and you will be notified of the proposed decision in
due course. In this regard any comments in relation to this application should be forwarded to the
Agency as soon as possible. A copy of the application and associated correspondence are available
for public inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

Please direct any queries that you may have in relation to the above to licensing@epa.ie.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this notice.

If you have no comments to make in relation to this application, there is no requirement for you
to reply to the Agency.

Yours sincerely,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053 — 9160600
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